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FOHSWORD
By Rev. John F. Heskstra, Minister Trinity United Church Beeton, Onterds.

Little did I expect, that the proposnl to commemorate the 10Cth
anniversary of the building of the chureh in Thompsonville would
croate so much interest in so mamy ouarters. If all started so
innocantly simple. During & visdt with Mrs. Bd Murray in 1979, net
long after I arrived on ths Becten Charge, the conmversation tumed
to Thompsomville amd the shureh, of which Mra. Murray had besn such
mn active part. BShe remarked that it was n pity that not eaven the
datestone, which mentloned the year 1880, had been saved when the
church was closed and scld. On oy wey home, passing the spat whera
thet church eonce stoeod, 1t ocourred to me, that 1980 would be the
100th anniversary year. My proposal to mark the occaalon ard to sse
whether the datestone ecould still be loecated, was enthusiastically
andorsed by the Churchboard and tha committes, which was appointed,
took it from there. It was a great pleasure and privilege to serve
that committee s chairman and to be a part of the work and the
doliberationa in preparing for the day in which we would be able to
unvail the cairn and pleoue, The committea mombars were able to
bring back to life, so to speak, a church community, of which they
all had besn an integral part and both the calrn with the plague

end the following pages stend as & monument to the ploncers of the
¥illage of Thompsonville and those whe ssrved thet community threugh
the Church of Jesus Christ, from its very first beginning until the
closing date. nd we rejoice in the knowledpe that although the
church building does no longer exlst we novertheless may know that
the preaching of God's Word and the expression of God's lowve through
tha Church in Thompsonville has not been in vein. To God is the

gloryl
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SOURCES

Simooe County Land Roesrd Office; 1881 Simcoe County Atlas;

A histery of Simece County, by fndrew Hunter; The Vislble Past,
by Adolaide Leitech; The United Church frchives; The Crange Lodge
676; Minutes of the Nuarterly Official Resrd of West Essa Cirouits
The Oenada Post Office; reports in the Alliston Horeld, Baston
World amd Christian Cuardian: Hinutes of 1880 Pullding Committee
and other record books of the church and erganizations.

Spacial thanks to Mrs. Sthel Hussey, who at 52 years of age,
kindly shered with us memordes of the community in which shs

Erev up.

Covar desigmed by: Walter ®. Reynolds, M.L.A.

ALLISTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
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THOMPSONY TLLE
A Histery of The Church /nd The Community
by Vorna Murrey and My Reynolds

The early settlers in the northorn part ef Tecumseth Township,
which had been surveyed In 1820, located first on the ridge of high
land south of Sharp's Hill. By 1850 most of tho lots ware soouplad
and the settlera wore working to bulld thelr homes and clear the Land.
The lewer areas were not takem up for ancther fiftesn to twenty=five
yoars,

One of the fMrst of these mettlers wes Jehn Reynelds Sr., who had
bought his land in 1824 while still in Ireland. Hc made his way,
taking saveral yesrs en route and arrived with his femily at his
location on 1ot 14, concession 139, about 1839 or 1840,

Thomas Thompsen and his famlly came from Ireland to settle on lot
9, concession 13 of Toeumseth about 1890. He and his sons James amd
Martin built a dam on the Nettawasage River which provided pewer for
a saw mill, a grist and fleur mill and & woollen mill te serve the
settlers in ths area. He envisioned a prespercus villesge growing up
around hia mille. He had a survey made of the southeast cormar of his
land and & plan of tha villaga of Thempsonville, consisting of 26
building lots reglstered in Rarris in July, 1856,

dJohn Schmietendert bullt & houss and store corbined, ab the
corner of William and Thomas Streats, and this peneral store ssrvod
the community. In it the first post office was opsned in Apell,
1865 with John Schmietenderf as postmastar. He continued in this
poeition wntil hia death, when his wife was sppointed postmistresa
until the pest office closed in 1914. In the early years the mail
came by courisr from the reilwey stetism at Gilford, by way of
Cockstown and Clover HMill. After the Oramd Trunk Railwey from Boeton
to Collingwood was built in 1877, the mall was plekod up nbt tho
Thompsonville station which was located s chort distange, west of the
village. After the post eoffice closed the train did not make regulsr
stops and Thompsenville becama s flag station. When the passenger
tralne wore discontinued the statlon wans teorn down in 1957.

William Train camo to Tecumssth Townehip in 1862 where he ostab-—
lished A lumbering business and mills on the north helf of 1ot 7,
coneassion 12, on the rlver. /A road was Ruilt from the 12th eonc-
aerion morth to the saw mill, ever whiel logs from the sarrounding
bush were hauled. He owned 1150 meres, from which he eut the logs
and then sold the land to the settlers whe cleared it for farms. Ha
budlt & group of muall houses for hia worlmen near the mill. This
sottlement bocame known a5 Trainsvills. There was a read whieh curved
to the scuth Prem the 13th sonesasion through Tradnsville and along
the base of the hill to Thompsonville. When the Grand Trunk Railway
waa built in 1877 & siding was bullt for the uss of the mill. The
train step was called Trainsville snd thers was a wooden platform for
the convenisnce of passengers getting on md off the train. Thomp-
sanville statlon was not bullt until Trainsville & sappeared.



- -

HWilliam Train and Meorge Jlgar bought the Thompson Mills at Thomp—
sonville, then to ineresss the size of tho village, Willlam Train had
A survey made on tha west side of the Nottawasags River 4n 1878,
consisting of 42 lots, The streets were named ¥Will, Train, Nobls,
Simeos and Prospact (which was the 13th concession), There was no
township bridge on concession 13 over the river and all traffic frem
the west had to go nmorth on Train Street, wast on Mill Strect, over
the bridge at the dam, and thon eithar north to the mill or scuth to
the 13th cencosnion.

The village of Thompsorville grow, renching lts posk of rrosparity
batwesn the yoars 188021900, Mon skilled in warious trades ssbablishsd
their places of businese in Thempsanville. It is sald that thers ware
about 30 altogether, even inecluding a watchmaker., Yo heve some infore
mat ion about & few of them.

The dam at the bridge supplisd power for the industrios, /A sescond
dam te the north ran the saw mill and the flrur mi11l. William Long was
an early miller in Thompsonville. He left his trade te settls on the
porth half of lat 11 conceseion 11, Ansther sarly miller was Alexander
Grant whe bought & lot and bullt his house on Prospect Strost west,
Margarst Orant married William Banting, and they became the parents of
Sir Frederick Banting, who was born shortly after the family moved to
thulr farm in Esaa. Mr. Barclay was a later miller. Aftoer the mill
burned, ho rebuilt and carried on the busimess until the mill burned
agaln., Then he baught some of the houses in the village =nd moved
them to Boeton.

Goorge Stephensen had o Blacksmith shop Just west of Schmictendorfis
store. It was 2 solidly built Freme bullding with stalls to tie up six
horees, and & Inft sbove, Tt was later bought by Thomas Thompsen and
moved to his farm. /fmson Les, and later Alfrod Maymard, had & black-
snith shep which was leeated on the north side af Prospect Strest just
& short distanee wmst of Train Strest. They, with their men, had
diffiewlty keeping up with their work.

Jamen Alken operated a foundry west of the dam, where they made
iron kettles, parts (r machinery end ornamantal femees. An unfor-
tunata aceident cost Mr. Aiken a leg. Richard Rabjohn was also commacted

with the foundry.

Thomas Cooper had a tallor shop at the eorner of Train Streat and
HMill Strect, whoere he mado both ladies? mnd menst clothes,

Aleo on Train Street lived Frank Budresu, the cooper, who made
such articles as barrels, wonden buckets and chifns.

Thomas Sugpst kept the hotal south of Schmietondorf's stors (now
tha home of irt Irvin) ard did much of the teaming fmm Thompsonwvllle

to Bradford.
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Apdrew Hoble had a sash and door factory em the wost sido »f tho
river, which was “a hive of industry®. The Thempsonville fanning mill
end cutting bex wore well fmown in the araa.

Charles Wren lived on Sathurst Strest inm Toronto, Ha grew tirad
of eity 1ife and meved to Thempsonwilla, where he sontinued as & shoow
maker, on Proopect Streot west, His son Thris wes & trained ssledist
popular in this =zrea.

Jamee Nesbitt, tho local threshor, breught in the Mrst steam
engine. Cna Hoverber in the lmte 1R90's the Orange Ledge was having
a fowl surper. That day, the Neskitt threashing mashine broke threugh
the bridge at the dam.. The horses and buggies comirg to the supper
had no way to eress the river. Thay Tound a shallow place where they
wora able to drive throwgh the water and continue up to tho Orange
Hell. The bridge wam not repairod and the township had to bulld-a
new brddge over the river on the 13th concession. This bridge was
bullt by Fen Dorssy.

Frimitive Methedist Church

There hed boan a Primitive Yethodist Chureh wost of Thempsenville
on the smuth side of the road near sideread 5. In 1R82 it marged
with tha Wesleyan Mothedist Chureh ot Thompeonydills, The fmrmar
chureh was moved sast with the Intentdon of taking it arvund by the
bridge to the cast sida of the river. When they feund this to be
impractical, they laft it en the seuth adde Just west of the river.

It war u=od 85 & residance fer years. The old wooden collsction
baxes with 3 Ft, lemg handles come from this church and have been
used on special occasions since.

The Oranpo Ledes

The Thempaonville Orenge Lodpe numbor 676, reccived its warrant
in 1875, baing issued in the nepe of inson fea. It wns A frame
building which later was bricked ag it is today. In 1882 there were
42 membars with Nat Eirby being the Master,

Thempsonvilla was an industrious contre but pecple tork time for
pleasure, It was notod for its ball tesm, which soldom losbt a game
an long &8 the two Rabjohn beys played as plteher and cstcher.

¥hen the farest covering the district was reduced to timber,
Hillism Train sold his saw mill to Josoph Tuer md moved his lumbering
business to Meaflord and later te Burk's Falls. The Tusra sontimed
to oparate the saw mill until 1t burmed about 1888,

Industrics and business moved to larger centers, Hrouses woere
tarn dewn or moved and the poet office closed when rural dellvery
bogan in 1914, .11 that remained was the Church, the Orange Hall
and & few houses,
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The Barly Church

The first record which we have of any rogular service of worship
in thie arsa is found In n report of 1855 made by Rawv. J. Langtry,
vhe was appointed to the Cookstown and Mottswasapa (‘ngidcan) distriet.
"Mr. Banting's House = cight miles from Ceokstown in the towmehip af
Tecumseth. Hern the coneregation has almost donbled in the past year',
This refers to the house of John Ranting Sr. on lot 11, concession 12,
who had settled thare in 1830, The Ssntings were ‘nglican but whon the
local Methedist Church was built, they supported 4t.

John Jgnew ssttled on 1ot 11, Concession 13, in 1845, Hism second
wife, being & very religious woman influenced her husband to give land
ao that & Weslayan Methodist Church eould be huilt, Hotween 1855 and
1860 a log church was uilt, facing weet ot tho jog on the 10th side-
road bhetwesn the 13th and 14th concession linea. This was lmown as
Lgnew's church. Theompson's branch was Cirst listed on tho Cookstaen
clrouwlt in 1858-1R59. Tn 1360 it was renamed Mgnew's a designation
retained until Thempsonville Chureh was buflt,

In 1863 the Cookstown ecircuit ineluded Cookstowm, Thornton,
Hindle's, North %ssa, Yest Essa, Cedar Growe, JAgnew's and Alliston.
Thera wore twe senior ministers and seven lay preachers, the senior
onss being Rev. Skepley and Hev, Gold. These ministers alternated
from place to place nocording to a pre-arranged "Sabbath Plan". In
1855 tho two ministers staticned at Cockstown were Rov. Matthew Swan
and Hov. Peter Addisen. The latter ministerod to Wost Tssa; Oreham's,
rgnew's and Sand Heak ns well as Allisten,

The Vest Bs=sa cirocgit was formed In 1879 with three charges =
Grahem's, Vest Esse and Agnew's. The parsopage wes: at West Essa untdl
that chirch closed when it was moved to the foot of tho 3rd Line of
Bgan township. When Slmerove church was buflt in 1884 it waas added ta
the Weat Bosa efrenit. Orahamfs closed first, Bvarett taking its plase,
¥est Esse church closad in 1B8%, lenving Bverstt, Elmgrove amd Thomp—
sonville on the cirouit, until the circuit discortinued in 191%. In
1918 Thompooriville was transferred to the Paeton circuilt.

Rewv. J.. Stewart who wan the minister shan It was docided to
eloss the Agnew church and build & new dhuarch, wee gost spealoor ot
the S0th anrdversary of Thompoenville shurdy in 1930. When asied to
tell samsthing about the eld church, he said "ignow's church stood
at tha fop in the romd about three-marters of a mlle from the present
church. Fifty-sno y=srs mpe (1879) T was sseigned to tho edirouit
which dneluded ipnew's appointmmt. The old church was in n bad
state of popeir, and something had to be dena™. Oftor modh discussion
at a moting called by Feov. Stowart it wam moved that tha chureh bo
clogad &nd & new church bo bailt.

it tho meeting of the Muarterly Official Reard of tho Vest Bassa
Cireuit, Hov, 8, 1879 & committes was appointed for the uilding of
Thompsenville church, who were as follows: Thompson Fisher, Androw
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Netle, Jehn Schmietendorf, dames Banting, ¥Willias Neble, John Feynolds,
and Willlem Ranting. This eommitten mat and dooided te buy A 1ot at
Thempsonville for the now church. /A site on the seuth esast eormer off
lot 9 was bought from Willism Teain for 1,00,

4 eommittee dncluding James Aanting, Jamos Hipwell ard Andvew
lisbla want over to West Gedlldmbnry to leck at the Sutherland ehurch,
which had just been completed. Tha raosult of their visit was that the
West Gwlllimbury chureh was duplicated st Thempaonville,

Bullding the Church

From the minmutes of the first meeting of tho Thempaonvilla Building
Cammittes:

Thrmpeonville, Hev. 18, 1879,

The Cemmittoe of the church met, theose presant baing — Rev, J.W.
Stewart, Jndrew Foble, Jekn Behmictendorf, Jehn Peynolda Jr.,
Jamas Banting. The meating was openod dn due form, Mr. Stowast
in the chalr: Janmes Beting wae appointed secratsary and
treasurer. Moved by John Scheletanderf and =seonded by Andrew
Feble that the committes purchase stono, sand, lime, brick,

and all timber, such as jeists, rafters, chingles and the
contractor furnish the balanes, Mowved by Sndrew Feble and
seconded by John Rgmolds that Thompson Flsher, John Schmistendorf,
Andrew Hoble nnd Jewos Banting bo a sommittze to pget plana and
spacificatisns and to ascartain all the informaticn rossible

to the copt of building. Moved by John REeynolds, socopdad by
Aindrow Nebla thet Thompsen Fistker, John Reymolds and Jrmos
Banting be a committee te msecrtaln how to ralse memay for the
purposa of building,

In subgequent mectings of the cmmittos on Dec. 9, 1879,
Jap. 13, 1880, March 22, 1880 and Nowvembar 1880 the follawing
dociaiona were made:

= that 5 chireh be built 42 f£. By 30 ft., with parch 10 %,
by 12 ft., the walls of chureh to ba 9, strapted om bend
timpar and lathed walls te 1% ft. high undor plata.

= that the windows and 311 the outeide woodwork be painted
with the best matorial, all thres eat, all white and all
the insida woodwork except the door, pulplt and altar
rail to be stniped and two coatod varnished, doors and
pulpdt and altar te bo painted and prained as the committea
requiren.

- that tha lumbor used in the {loor %o be good second class
quality, to be five or six incios in width and all finishing
lumber to bo good and sound, frec from shake and black knots.
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~ thet 50 pereent of the work bo paid as the work proceeds,

= wark to ba Pinished by the first of June amd the brickwark
to be complated by the first of July, 18d0.

— thet the plaster ba thres coat work plain hard finish,

= that the windews be plasa such ns in Sutherlandts ehureh and
the six slde windown to box frame and upper half' wed phted.

- that we mecapt the tander of Mesars, Packham snd Foble =
that they complete the chureh for ¥1,500. with all thae
material that is fit for use in the uilding of the church
to be used fram the old church,

- thet they get permlssion from the Trustees to move the old
church and ‘shada,

= Fred Schmistendorf's tendsr of 517 2 year ard or= dollar a
week for special services was accapted for keeplng the church.
He was alas to supply oll for the lamps st current prleas.

F b iption L1

contaimed the follewing names —

William Train Devid Sheldon
Jemer Banting Mre. Grant

Jams ¢ Hipwell dohn Hallace

John Thompson Filshar Francls Sudram
Samiel Sgnow Edward Hobaon

John Reynolds Hre. Thempaon
Menaon Courtnsy Josaph Murrag
Andrey fiokle James Thompsen
Robert Znplish Thompson . Fisher
Thomas Sugget Jame 5 Wathlay

Mra, Hary Lee Hathanisl Kirby
flfred Maynard Mr=, English omd Willism
Thomss Cooper Sormzl Henry
Thomas Raymolds william Long

Herry Fhillips John MeCormack
Timothy Nichel "1liam Noble

Mre. Heynard John Schmiatendord
H.J. Baker D.d. Jores

D, Whiteside “1111lem Apnt ing

These people promised varying amounts from 100 down. 4 second
gubseription 1ist ineluded additional names of people in the immediate
erea as well as the names of a great many peopls from melshbouring
Methodist churches, as West Essa, Graham's, Cedar Grove, am Allistom,
Some of these people were as generoun in thelr support of the new
chureh &8 our local peaple were.

The prosised comtributiers from the two subseription lists plus
the "proceeds from the church opening and tea money and socinl”
$15L .50 and proceeds of old diurch $27.00 smounted to a tetal of £1,930.00.
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The men of the neighbsurhend came with teams and wagens to haul
tha materials for the mow ehurch, YWork mregressed well and the
building was findshed as the contrack eallad,

The date stons which wes bullt Into the brieck wall abeve the

éntrance kas the Inseription "Cangda Msthodlst Church erected
&.D. leeor,

The Chmurch Opening

The Christian Guardiasn of Oetober 10, 18P0 reperts the follrwing:
"The mew Methodist Church, Thompsorville wae dedicated te the worship
of Ood on Sabbath the 10th ult (October) - The AX1iston Cheir did
exeallont garvice — The building 1s of brick, 30 x L2, with exeellent
basemont ~ The entire cost, including 112 feet of shed, is about %2,000,
which is 81l previded for."

The puest preacher was Rev. B. Howland of Jjurera.

Flrst Trustee Board 1820 -

Jame e Banting John Sehmistendarf
John Roynolds nndrew Noblo
Jape = Hipwall Wiiliam T. Bantng

The records show only that thers was 8 moedinl and tea in eonmn-
sctlon with the opening.

In following years the anniversary services wera hald on the 2nd
Sunday of Oectobar. They held three sarvices on smnlversary Sorday
for many years.

Tha church had two alslss, with long centrs pews and twe sharter
gide pows extemding to the walls. Tt wns heated by two extra large
box atoves set on brick platforms in the basemant mear the ssvuth end,
Stovepipes want straight up inte the church amd ran the langth of the
tuilding to the cilmpeys in the north end. Several reglsters in the
alsles allewed heat to rise from the basement. There wore bracket
lampa on the walls to provide light for svening servicss. Tears later
these were replaced by Ooleman lights hung above each alzle.

The choir st first sat in the northeast corner af the chueech.,
After some years a platform for the choir wes built in the middle
of tha north wall. & =alid railing was added to onelose the choir
area hehird the pulpit. At the front door there were wooden steps
end 8 wooden walk to tha stepping blocks at the drivewsy on either
side, from which the passengers stopped into the Wpggics and
democrata. These wore lotar replaced by concreta,

* Church Shed

The church shed was built alsng the northern boundry of the
chureh let. The Orange lodge sheds ard chureh sheds formed an L-
shapad sheltor for the use of tth, In 191l lumber was purchased
for a box stell for sheltering the minlstor's horse in the cast end
of the church shed.
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Thompsonville Cametory

0 small plot of Land wos cbtained asrezs the med fram the churdi.
Most of the burials took place betweon 1880 eand 1919, Tt 'is ressible
the cast iron fenece arcund one plot in tho cantre war eeda in the
Thompsonville feundry. Sems of the aarly ehurch marbers wers burlsd
in thls camstery but many had plets im the Alliston cematery.

Tho Little Chimeh

Tn the 188l Simcoe County Atlas, the map shows o Mathodist church
loeated om the north half of lat £, Concassion 10, Teoumseth, Tt waa
known as "Ths Littla Chureh ™, altheugh we believe 4t was thas Ssnd Fook
church mentionod in tha Corkstown ciroit of 1843, The minister went
Troin Thompgenvllle &o the 1ittle church, the two services baing held
in the afterncon. For some time before this emech was eloged parmon-
antly, no regular servicas wore held, it there wers ayer meetings
and visiting svangslists. Some of the families from this church
transfarrad to Thampsonville.

Erom 01d Ragords
In 1879 the mombers, adherents and thelr families numberad - Vest
Essa 280, Agnew's 120, fNraham's 100,
On Oztobar 23, 1880 Thompsonwyills ehurch sentrfibuted te Missiens
and the supsrammustion fund.

august 2, 1891 —— that the minister's salary be 3800., and the
moving cxpenses of $5.75 and dncidentals of 51,25 ba paid by the three
churdies of the Woot Essa clrcuit.

1907 = Mena. Hreay wan pald 830, yearly for caretakineg.
1910 = Hardwood was beusht for %3.00 a cord for the church,

1911 - Paid J.H. Hipwell for hmn books — 7 "Woleon of Praisef
$2.80.

1811 - 5 gals. coal oil $1.00,

= Roferances wore made to spocial temperahcs meetings and Sunday
sorvicea.

dar Memorigl
i plague dedicated te the memery of Fte. Worman 5, Henry aged
32 years, Sept, 2, 1918, son of Mrs, S, Henry, and Pte. B.R. Hames,
agad 26 years, died ‘ug. 18, 1917 from wounds recéived at Hill 70,
son of Rev. #.8, Hemes, This wes placaed on the front wall of tha
church and is now in the Orange Hall.

Church Union
In 1925 the Msthodist, Presbyterian and Congregational churdches
united to form The United Church of Canadn. Thompsonville Methedist
Chureh Joined the Union.
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Speeinl inniversarias
S0th Sinniversary - Golden Jubiles - Oot. 12, 1930.

Rov. G.H. Sneyd was paster, services at 2 pum. and 7 o.m.
From Jllisten Herald - "Services ab Thompsonville Chirch Sunday
were undgue. Hev. J. Wallase Stewart, Pastor of Fifty Yesrs fgo
preaches sermon, and Thos, Riley, CHerister of Half 4 Century
figone, iz sololst - many former mombors of chuech presont. At
the opening in October 1880, Rew, J. Wallaco Stewnrt wes pastor,
It was a day of triumph on Sunday shen aftsr the lapse of Mty
yoara Rev. oJ. Wellace Stewsart wan the preacher at the Jubiles
amiversaryY. The ehurch was preked to capscity. The outside
congregation grew - aguits as many pesple as wore in the buildings.

The Ladiss Jid minute tooks record 8 supper was served in the
bagemant following the afternoon servies, Rach Tamily wea asked te
bring: poteto silad, cabbape or bheel 5nl.a|:|'. presssd meat to sarve
10 poreons, jelle and pickles, T eakes, 2 doz. tarts, 2 loaves bresd,
1 1b. butter, small cekgs, 1 ot. ecreasm spd milk mixed, @snd Fancy
dishesl 'aad, butter and palton were Lo be bought extra, dlse
200 servinttas.

A0th Jnniversary -~ Diamend Jublles

Oetober 13, 190 at 2 pum, snd 7930 pom. 5.7, Ths pastor was
Rev, F.l, Bunt. Frinted invitations were sant to former mambera
ad friends. The gpiest minister was Fav, J.4. Wlson of Stonsy
Crook {a former teacher at Maple Fi11 School). Specisl rusic was
supplisd by Helen Wanting, (of Reston), Eerl MeKnight, Jack
Hiackmors and Marion itkins, Mrs. Milton Reynolds wae organist.
The ladiez of the church served lunch bstwesn services.

Semsion 1940 = A. Reymolds, ©, Arstt, R, Long,

Boapd of Stewards 1940 = W, Rumalls, Secretary, B. Long,
Treasurer, A.8. Aprew, V.0, Hawkins, U, ¥right, J. Kirby, . Hureay,
0. H. ¥eBnight, . Carr, W. Thompson nnd R, Tnglish.

i Fowl Suppar was held on Fridey, Cctober 18th.

ii‘hh -'mni‘h!rﬂ
Gotobars 16, 1955

Tho pastor was Bov. G.¥. fardiner, Sarviess wors at 2:30 p.m.
urd 7+90 pom, Specisl seaker weas Rev, F.h, Bunt of Mimice, =
foamer pastor who "ably dalivered sppropriate inspirational mesaages
at both mervicas". Music was 'rendered' by the Helland Landing
T.-H.d.iﬂ'l- Eh@irt

fiota from Alisten Hersld = "5 1theugh 1t rained heavily all
day, the mngregation filled the church and almest filled the base-
ment. Following the afterncon servica, the ladies of the ehurch
held a reception for the large mumber of visitors and former church



- 10 =

maembers in sttendance. They sarved A bountiful, attractive Mll
eotursa dimmer en 3 leng toun of tablen in the Orange Hall and over
3 ecmplsta sittings were required to accommodate the erowd™. Jahn
and- ¥alter Kirby wers the only onocs present who had also haan
presant at the apening of ths chireh.

Hodd

It is dnteresting to note that no weddings were held in the
church for nearly 50 years. Margaret Spnew, the flrot bride, was
presented by the board with s 3ible commemorating the sccaalon.
The only othar wedding wee that of Lormin MeXnight .

Prasentaticon

In momory of Thomas Trwin a pulpit Piblo was prosented by
¥re. Irvin and the family in 1947. This gt wns greatly eppreciatod
as the original Hikls was badIy worh.

Cholr

Thers ware alwgys enough peoplo interasted in the choir wh=
willingly pava of thelr talents to provide masic for the chureh
servicos.

Some of the organists wors: Mrs. Finlor, Burie Thompaesn,
Mra, Milton Heynolds, Basil Thompson, Margirat Sgnow, Slva Firks,
Mrs. irthir RBunnalls, Joan Carr.

The 014 Pulpit

The mmoll pedestal type mlpit veed at the dedicatlion service
cimae from the first Thospronville chiordh.

Sunday Schoal

The Sunday School was an important part of the Thompsonville
Church, James Bamt ing was Superintendont for many years, followed
by W.G, Kinlar, John Speck, John Hoaters, foaford Long, %d Agrew,
Gaorge Vhitehesd, Mra, &. Bunmalls amd Farjopis Carr,. Hre,
Sehmdetends Tl taught the Bible Class far P8 years. ¥rs, Speck also
taught the class for mény swars. James Hipwell was noted for his
leaderabip of the young peorle. Mre. %4 ignew had a dlass of
young men, who held an anrual pancile muprer.

Tionations were sant to the Upper Camada Sble Secloty.

In 1915 the Sumimy School peve 210,00 to the Red Cress,

In 1917 and in 1920, $20.27 and $10.56 were sont to the
Armenian felief Fumd.

In 1920, & contributicn was glver towsrds th War Memorisl
plaque which was placed in the Sunday Schoel in Mamory of Ple.
Horman 5. Henry and is now In the Orange Hall.
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Supplies for tho Sunday Sehool werse purchasoed Pmm David Cook
Co. and W, Beipgs in the early years and in later y=ars from the
United Chureh Publishing Youse. Programs wore bought fop Mother'a
Day ard Rally Day. Christmos Connerin werm hald sach wear in which
tha children took part and bage of sandy amd orsnpss wore distri-
buted. A Cradle Roll record was Jept snd certificatms of mombarship
given to the rew babips.

at one time, the Suday School held thelr yearly pienie in
Thompaon*s tush. High swinge in the elm trees wore very popular,
Same of the young man made ie4 erean in SYwo large hand=iumed ice
ersam freszers. o beoth was bullt, where trests were sold - ics
cream coneg, gue and eandy ond s times they hed a atalk of
bananas. After n ball peme, sveryone sat down at long tables for
the plenic supper, the procseds going towards the purchase of
Surrlay School supplics. In lator years the pienle was held at
killarmey Baach and other locations.

Bofore the day of the automsbile, many children had to walk
2 or Amliss to Sumey Scheel., Sems of them took shertd euts, and
wore warned by their mothors "Be earoful yeu don't cateh your
clothes on the fense,

Lagimas Mdd op Women's Sssoveistion

No history is complets withowt montlon of the womean's orgm-
izations of the church. Throughout tha yoars thae ladlios Rid aAnd
¥omn's Missionary Socioty worn active and faithful. There is ne
recard as to when the Ladies Aid was formed, but it wos in the
gerly years. Thoy made contributlons to tho upkesp of tha ehirch
ard each yoar made o donatfen to the Steverds. They orgenized
eleaning bees, usally twlce ovary mer. Thay bought now earpet
for the cholr and linolewm for the misles. SAftor 1918 they pald
1/3 of the Beston parsnage expenses, and thoy had one member on
the pearacnage oconmdittes. The bigrest fund raising projecte wers
the anmunl Strawbarey Fectival in Juno and the Fowl Supper in
Oatobor. For the Strawberry Festiwval long tables were lald on the
lawn wast of the Chireh, &t all times the use of the Orange Hall
mext door wan available fres wham meeded fbr church affairs and the
Lodge had the vose of tha chirch dlales. From the 1937 wdnutes the
lint of food to bo comtributed by each family wes: eslads, 1 leoal
of bread, 1 1b. bottor, 1/2 gallon cream and milk miwed, pickles,
3 cakEa, I ples, 2 dozen tarts, ard & pan of biscults. A sparte
committes erpamized ball pames or herseshos pitching, with prizes
for the winmer, after supper. Later in the eyening »n play or
varisty program wns fut on using En improvised stage. The play in
1934 waz "My Wild Irick Rese"., For @ll thils the charge was s0¢
and 25¢ wrdoh during the depression was lowered to 35¢ and 204,
Iaring ths bell game thers was & booth with homemade ice cream and
ather goodies for sale.
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£t the Fowl Suppsr the list te be donated by asch family was
about the =sms but 25 wwll as the nbove, aach was anked for 1 goose
o 2 chislrens, dressing and gravy, potstose and applessuco. Tom
was made on the coalstove in the Orange Hall, For thin dlnnor the
charge was 75¢ end 258, At onio placo it wee notod that onch £able
be responsibla for bringlng 5 (milk) can of hot water for washing
E;Li;'}jmu. w free tlcket to the lady of tha house was given At sne

Other popular muens of rrising monsy wore by making sutographod
quilts, penceke szppers, crokincle parties and pet Iuck mippars,

Tha Towl Supper wes discontirued from 1941 to tho end af the
war and thersaftor e pot luchk =upper for the congrogation was held;
. Strawborry Fostival wes held asch yoar oxespt fhr a fow years
durlng and after the war, when a carvass wae held,

The Tadiss Aiid bocams known as the Yomonts Asscelstien at the
time of Church Union.

Yomen's Missionary Soelsty

The: Thoomaonvills ¥.M.5. was orgsniced in 1B92 with Mrs, Hipwell
an first President. The parpose of ths orpanfisstion was to raise
maney fhr missisnary work end 8 speeific allneatdion was given tm
each mreisty. The proup used the Study Soek whish dealt with the
work of the W.M.E. in foreipn and home missione. Worthip prepgrams
an putlined in the Missicnary Menthly Marazine wore follswed,
Bamidos free will offerings, waricus other mane wore used ts redes
money, such 88 corn moAsts, 54, Patriek socials, and Hallews'on
partios. . balo of clething was packed oach yomr.

In 1944 the Y.KE.E. arpanizaed &= Miesion Band shich held meetinge
in Beuten Junctien, Sand Hock and Maple Hi11 sdheols with the
pormission of the echool hoards.

The chureh moetings added muck to the weolal 1ifs of tha
copmurdty. For many years the Y., and W.M.5, conbined thodr
mestings, which were held at tha homes of the membars.

The Church Clesing

Tho number of pestle sonnscted with the chirch declined for
various reaasons: lees of Industry, mmaller familios, Carme growing
largor, lose of forms, due to the introdurtion of tobaceo farming
and thy huilding of 8 landing fiddd fbr the ddrforce during Mald
Har IT {which tralmed 8t Base Borden)., Jlthough o propesal to
close the church had been made in 1951, nothing was done until the
Arnual Meeting in 1956, . wote was takun te closs the church on
June 30th to which Preshytery consented.
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Tandure ware eslled for snd the dhioreh and proporty were sold
to the Orange Ledge for $200, The contents of the chirch were sold.
The Comeunion set was glven o Trindty Unlted Church, Sooten with
a piitable inseription teo be angraved on it, Hemalning funds wore
gent tc Presbytory with the roques=t that they be npnlied to tha
Migsion and Service Fund. Bev, G.W. Oardiner preached tha final
servico on Juno Zhth, 19586, The femilies transferred to churchos
in Mlisten, Cockstown mnd Saeton,

The Orange Lodgs sold the ehurch bullding to C11fford Campsell
whe demolished it and used tha moteriel in the budlding of two
hoises. The aite was claared ard levellsd and used as a parking
let for the COrangs Hall,

Ministars of The Chureh
Hast FWasa C it

Rirv. James ¥, Stowsrt 18T~ IRAL
Hev, George Brown 1R82 - 1RRL
Rev. Walter Thomss Laggott 1R8BS — 1AAE
Rov, Willism 5. Hughan (Superannuated) 18A7
Rov. William Thornley lggg - 1850
Rov. Toearge H. Kemney 1861

Rev. fGoorge Clarks 1892 - 1891
Rav, Fred L, Frown 1R, - 1855
Rev, David 0, Frank 1894 - 1A98
Rev, Henry 2.4, Hemp 1899 - 1900
Rew. Richard Largs 18 - 1202
Rev. Huph &, Frown 1903 — 1906
Rew, Willism H, Laareyd 1907 -~ 1910
Rev, W, Flstehzr Hosch 14911 - 1944
Rev. Jmmes Fhimister 1915 - 1914
To be supplisd 17

Vest Esga Clrenit wes diccantinued in 1919 and Thompaeonville
transfarred to the Beston Cireuit in 1718,

Rev. Srthur H. Hames 1918 = 1919
H—E'v--l dig ‘hdfﬂrd ]91. - !gﬂ-
Rew. Heorpert 5. Lovwaring 1922 = 1925
1925 Farmatlon of The United Church of Canada

Rov. W.H. idams 1976 - 1008
Rev. G.H. Snoyd 1929 - 1930
Hev. L.%. Atklnsen 1971 - 1935
Rav. Frank =. Punt 1939 = 198y
Rav. ~lex H. Halbert 18LT =~ 1947
Rav. Navid 0. Gsult 1548 — 1949
Rav. T.H. Unstead 1950 — 1953

Rav. Gordon W, Gardiner 1964 = 1956



The Calm

Realiping that 1980 was the 100th anniversery of the building
ef the church, Rov. John F. Hoek=tra, Minister of Trinity United
Church, Segton, suggeated to tho Seesion that they sponsor the
hillding of & marker an the zite of the Thomomonvills fhareh, The
Thompsonville Commeamorative Cemmittes was naped As fallows -

Rov, J, Hoskptra, Mr, & Mro, Aenford Long, Mra. Murlel Resmolds,
Mp, & Mre. Jack Gray, Me, & Mrs, Pop Seypolds, Me, & Veo, Bd. Moresy,
and Mr, & Mra, Trwin Fovmolds,

Flens wore rede for the eroction of a stone ealmm with & bronsze
plagua.  Mr. Goerge fahton who had acquired the datestona from the
chureh gnve It te ba built imte the chirn. Greants wore roceived
from Tecumseth Tewnship Couneil and the Heritape Reanch of The
Ministry of Culture and Aecoreation.

i sarvies of dadieatisn was planned for Juno 15th, 1980 at
25870 pan.

Reaford Long, & lifotlme mombor of Thompsonwville Church
unvalled the plagus with the lnecription:

Thompaonyville Unitad Church 1880 - 195€

Clase te this site & Church was bullt about 1RS5-50 to
sarve R congregetion which became part of a Methodlst
girguit, organized in 1851. The lop bullding's gradual
deterioration mnd the grewth of the village of
Thempeonville l=d te the ersection, on this =ite, of
the Caneds Methodist Church, which opened on Dctober 13,
1830, It joimod the nowly formod Unlted Church of
Canada in 1925 and fellewing ite closure ir 1956 the
ghructure was domolished. Tho onirn is erected to tha
dovout momory of thope who bullt these charchos and
sorved the commmity of Thompsenville,



